Minutes of the meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 10th July 2012.

Present:- Cllrs. Slingsby (in the Chair), Baker, Falkinder, Morton, Neighbour, Smith, and Wardale.

Clerk - Janet Wardale

07/12/28 Apologies for absence

Cllrs Cowey and Peirson and ERY Cllr Pollard

07/12/29 Declarations of Interest

Cllr Morton - pond boundary.

Cllr Slingsby - wind turbine Park House Farm.

07/12/30 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 12^h June 2012 were agreed and signed as a complete record with the following amendments:-

06/12/18 Cllr Morton still on the Open Spaces committee.

06/12/26 Jubilee Event

Cllr Smith and Cllr Neighbour were looking into getting the board repaired.

07/12/31 East Riding of Yorkshire Council Matters

(a) Highway Matters

The drain near to the church had been cleared.

Resolved - to thank ERYC for their efforts.

Bridge parapet Leconfield Road

This has now been repaired.

Speed activated sign on Bishop Burton Road

This should be in operation within the next month.

Visibility turning out of Highcroft

A resident had expressed concern about problems turning safely out of Highcroft due to the overhanging vegetation.

ERYC had been informed and were investigating.

<u>Litter bin near bus shelter</u> is in poor condition. ERYC have refused to replace due to the cost and Cllr Morton has investigated the costs of the Parish Council installing one. It would be £315 Ex Vat or carriage.

8pm Cllr Birmingham entered the meeting.

Resolved – Cllr Birmingham agreed to see if ERYC could get them cheaper.

Pedestrian Barrier end School Drive.

The School had previously expressed concern about the pedestrian barrier at the end of the drive. It is in the middle of the pavement, so needs to be re-sited, and is not long enough.

Resolved – Cllr Birmingham agreed to see if it could be altered.

(b) Flood prevention

Flood defences seem to be holding up following the period of heavy rain recently.

Flood Liaison Group meeting has been postponed until 28th September. **Resolved** – book two places and decide who will attend at September meeting.

(c) Code of Conduct.

The Clerk outlined the new code of conduct and register of Member's Interests.

Resolved – that the Parish Council will sign up to the new Code of Conduct using the East Riding of Yorkshire Council's code as a template.

(d) Meeting with Conservative Group of Councillors

A meeting had been arranged for Thursday 27th September.

Resolved – to indicate that the Parish Council would be sending two representatives and then decide at the September meeting who would be attending.

07/12/32 Accounts for payment

The following payments were agreed:-

J. Wardale Salary and expenses £ 246.27
J. Wardale July salary post dated £ 240.27

07/12/33 Correspondence Received

- a. Letter of thanks from Christmas Lights Committee
- b. Copy Village Hall Accounts
- c. District Audit approval PC Accounts
- d. ERNLLCA newsletter
- e. East Riding Parish News
- f. Some residents had written to complain about the untidy appearance of the land at the Village Hall end of Canada Drive. They were concerned that the rat problems they have had in the past would re-occur.

Resolved – that the Clerk would get estimates and then arrange the work.

07/12/34 Parish Council Committees

Open Spaces

Old History Board

An estimate has been received to re-mount and re-install the board with concrete footings. The possibility of adding a commemorative Jubilee plaque was discussed. It was agreed that something along the lines of:-

"Restored in the Diamond Jubilee Year of Queen Elizabeth II 2012" would be appropriate.

Cllr Neighbour estimated that the cost would be a maximum £200 to restore the frame in oak.

Resolved – that the works should go ahead in line with the estimate.

Kerbing on Main Street

Concern was still expressed about the work done on the kerbing in the Conservation area without any consultation.

Resolved – chase up with ERYC.

Cars parking on pavements

Resolved – report to police.

<u>Planning</u>

Applications Received

Erection of wind turbine, Furrows Farm – overall no observations, although Cllr Slingsby felt that it was no in keeping with the surrounding area and would destroy the view west of the village. Erection of wind turbine, Park House Farm, Malton Road – no observations.

Notice of Decision

Installation 50kw ground mounted solar PV system, Grange Farm – planning permission granted with conditions.

07/12/37 Sportsfield Management Committee

Nothing to report. Next meeting on Wednesday.

The meeting ended 8.35pm.